Livingston

To: Manny Vieira 3

From: Thomas Tsiﬁko@

Re: Approval for Interpreter for Livingston School
Date: June 7, 2012

T am resubmitting for Board approval the name of Monica Nativo Roriguez, the certified
sign language interpreter, for parents who are legally deaf. Her services will again be
needed for the upcoming school vear, 2012/2013, for parent conferences and school
activities for two children who attend Livingston School. The documentation for Mrs.
Nativo Rodriguez was previously submitted when she was approved for the last two
school years. ‘

We are again requesting her approval with projected hours, day rate, at $175.00 for two
hours, not to exceed $2400.00 for the school year. Her evening rate is $175 for tivo
hours, not to exceed $350.00. She is waiving her traveling fees. We are also requesting
that she be able to provide a team member from her company at additional cost to the
district should an occasion arise where it would be so needed.
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